
File No.: 5093.00 

April 30, 2021 

Jocelan Lundquist 
Sr Environmental Advisor 
HWY 16 East, Upgrader Road  
P.O.Box 1710  
Lloydminster SK  S9V 1M6 
Jocelan.Lundquist@cenovus.com 

Dear Jocelan Lundquist: 

Re: Husky Oil Operations Ltd - Minnedosa Ethanol Plant Alteration to Licence 2698 R. 

Thank you for the Notice of Alteration dated April 1, 2021 in which you proposed 
installation of a primary corn oil separation system. In the proposed process a syrup produced 
from the evaporation system is centrifuged then transferred to a dryer to separate the corn oil. 
The primary corn oil separation system also involves the installation of a centrifuge, two indoor 
stainless steel insulated tanks and two outdoor heat traced stainless steel storage tanks with 
level sensors. It is understood that all spill containment and other safety mechanisms are in 
place that will accommodate the additional systems. 

I have reviewed your alteration request and conclude that the environmental 
effects of the proposed alteration will be insignificant, and, therefore, in accordance with Section 
14(2) of The Environment Act your alteration is approved as described in the April 1, 2021 
Notice of Alteration. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Eshetu Beshada, Senior 
Environmental Engineer, Environmental Approvals Branch, at 204-250-1932, or by email at 
Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca.  

Yours sincerely, 

Original Signed by: 
 _____________________  

Shannon Kohler, Director 
Environment Act  

cc:  Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Kristy Forrestall - Environmental Compliance and Enforcement 
Siobhan Burland Ross, Eshetu Beshada - Environmental Approvals 
Torey McLeish - Husky Oil Operations Ltd  
Public Registry 
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